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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Blevins, Bradley G <Bradley.Blevins@chevron.com>
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 7:43 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Warren, JeanMarie, EMNRD
Subject: C-141's Government D4
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Sorry for the confusion on some of the info, we lost a lot of our information during the change over from CHK to 
Chevron, I am working with our consultants to track this info down.  If you have any questions please let me know. 
 
Thank you 
 

 
Bradley Blevins 
Chevron Delaware Basin 
HE Specialist 
Hobbs FMT 
Direct 575-391-1462  86424 
Cell- 575-441-0341 
 


